DATE: August 16, 2023
TO: All Vendors

FROM: Julie Dabydeen, Procurement Contracts Officer
State Purchasing Bureau

SUBJECT: Intent to Award
6793 OF REBID

This is to notify all vendors who responded to the above-referenced Invitation to Bid that
the State of Nebraska intends to award contracts for Beverage Products with Equipment
and Maintenance as listed below:

e US FOODS, INC.
Nebraska Department of Correctional Services - all facilities
Categories: Coffee Products, Drink Mix and alternatives

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - all facilities
Categories: All products bid

Nebraska Department of Veterans’ Affairs
Eastern NE Vet's Home
Categories: All products bid

Western NE Vet's Home
Categories: All products bid

e CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING
Nebraska Department of Correctional Services - all facilities
Category: Juice Products

Nebraska Department of Veterans’ Affairs
Central NE Vet's Home
Categories: All products bid

Norfolk Vet's Home
Categories: All products bid

e FARMER BROTHERS COFFEE

Nebraska Department of Correctional Services - all facilities
Category: Tea Products

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Nebraska.



